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OFFICIAL RESPONSES TO VENDOR QUESTIONS 
RFP # 

 
No. Section  Vendor Question State Response 

1.  
General What types of 

organizations are 
eligible to apply? 

Eligible applicants may include but are not limited to: counties, 
municipalities, non-profit agencies, and coalitions. 

2.  

Section 1., Purpose 
and Overview, 
Subsections 1.1., 
Introduction and 
Subsection 1.4. 
Background, 
Paragraph 1.4.2., 
Objective 

Please confirm only 
one vendor will be 
awarded per county.   

One vendor will be awarded per county, as indicated, in 
subsections 1.1., and 1.4. The vendor will engage with all 
municipalities, related providers, and others as stated in 
Section 2. Statement of Work, Subsection 2.1. Scope of 
Services, Paragraph 2.1.5. 

3.  

Section 1., Purpose 
and Overview, 
Subsection 1.2., Key 
Information, Paragraph 
1.2.1. 

Can the data and 
allocation algorithm 
used to determine the 
PIT allocations be 
provided? 

See Addendum #1. 

4.  

Section 1, Purpose 
and Overview, 
Subsection 1.4., 
Background, 
Paragraph 1.4.2., 
Objective 

What will happen to 
funding allotted for a 
county that does not 
receive a proposal / is 
not awarded a 
contract? 

In the event that funding in a county is not awarded, it will not 
be redistributed through this RFA and the Department will 
assess how to utilize the funding at a later date.   

5.  
Section 1, Purpose 
and Overview, 
Subsection 1.4., 

What specific months 
are the services to be 
provided? 

The funds are approved for this upcoming winter season. 
Services are expected to be delivered in the cold weather 
months through April 30, 2023. Funds will be available upon 
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G&C approval through June 30, 2023 to allow for payment, but 
all services must be provided by April 30, 2023.  

6.  

Section 2., Statement 
of Work, Subsection, 
2.1. Scope of Services 

What are the required 
hours of operation for 
approved shelter 
locations? 

The Department does not have required hours of operation. 
The selected Vendor can assess what hours are needed in 
their county.  

7.  

Section 2., Statement 
of Work, Subsection 
2.1., Scope of 
Services, Paragraph 
2.1.1. – 2.1.3. 

Can funding be used 
for other solutions 
such as warming huts 
and supplies for living 
outside instead of 
structured shelter? 

Yes, Please see Section 2. Statement of Work, Subsection, 
2.1. Scope of Services, Paragraph 2.1.1. – 2.1.3. 
 
 

8.  

Section 2., Statement 
of Work, Subsection 
2.1., Scope of 
Services, Paragraph 
2.1.3. 

Are NHERAP 
participants eligible if 
their assistance is 
coming to an end and 
they are at risk for 
homelessness? 

NHERAP participants are not eligible unless they become 
literally homeless as defined in section 1.5. Terminology. 

 
 


